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Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

Question
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Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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Yes

Response

http://nysparks.com/natural-heritage-trust/documents.aspx

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)
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a.

b.

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

20%

18.

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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4 IMPRINT, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Event/ Award ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,598.58Amount:

 $6,598.58Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,598.58Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

25303 NETWORK PLACEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60673Postal Code:
1253Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ACTIVE WORLD SOLUTIONSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Summer Run Expenses and SuppliesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $15,212.67Amount:

 $15,212.67Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,212.67Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

558 WORTMAN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11208Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ADVANCED CONTRACTING CONCEPTS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction for 3 Panel KioskProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $9,200Amount:

 $9,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,200Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 424Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PATTERSONCity:
NYState:
12563Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALEX ICE SERVICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Ice Supplies/ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $12,797.8Amount:

 $12,797.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,797.8Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

30 GEORGE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MASSENACity:
NYState:
13662Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ANACONDA SPORTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program Equipment/SuppliesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $10,868.5Amount:

 $10,868.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,868.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

85  KATRINE LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ARC OF LIVINGSTON-WYOMINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Printing/Advertising ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $7,929.17Amount:

 $7,929.17Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,929.17Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

HILLTOP INDUSTRIESAddress Line1:

18 MAIN STREETAddress Line2:
MOUNT MORRISCity:
NYState:
14510Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $7,929.17

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ARTISANS APPARELVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,504.29Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 278Address Line1:

Address Line2:
GLEN FLORACity:
WIState:
54526Postal Code:
0278Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BETHPAGE GOLF GROUPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Golf Program Services, Staffing, 

Empire Cup Gifts
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $9,234Amount:

 $9,234Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,234Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BETHPAGE PRO SHOPAddress Line1:

99 QUAKER MEETINGHOUSE ROADAddress Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BETSON ADVANCED DISTRIBUTINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Park Arcade Game- MidwayProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,445Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6743 THOMPSON RD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BLACKBAUDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Accounting SoftwareProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,431.29Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 930256Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
31193Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BONDI BANDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Headbands for Summer Run SeriesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $9,097.54Amount:

 $9,097.54Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,097.54Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 CEDAR STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LEWISTONCity:
MEState:
04240Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CAPT. RON BURDEWICK - NORTHSTAR CHARTER

FISHING

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Airshow Program ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,800Amount:

 $6,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

NORTHSTAR CHARTER FISHINGAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:
5703Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CAPTAIN LOU FLEET/MIKES PARTY BOAT 

CORP.

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Airshow Program ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,150Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

28  WOOLDCLEFT AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FREEPORTCity:
NYState:
11520Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CARLYLE ON THE GREENVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Food ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $24,165.07Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 756Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CASH REGISTER SALES & SERVICE CO. INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program EquipmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,815Amount:

 $6,815Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,815Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2501 UNION ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHEEKTOWAGACity:
NYState:
14227Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CASHIN ASSOCIATES,P.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Constultant Fees/Program SuppliesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $21,588.72Amount:

 $21,588.72Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,588.72Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1200 VETERANS MEMORIAL HIGHWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAUPPAUGECity:
NYState:
11788Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHAMBLISS AEROBATICS, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Air Show PreformanceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $5,750Amount:

 $5,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,750Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

C/OKIRBY CHAMBLISSAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ELOYCity:
AZState:
85131Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,750

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHIEF EQUIPMENT, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program/Construction EquipmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $41,994.57Amount:

 $41,994.57Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $41,994.57Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

400 WEST OLD COUNTRY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CIRCLESCAPES, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2001Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $45,300Amount:

 $45,300Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $45,300Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2609 HERSCHEL ST.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
JACKSONVILLECity:
FLState:
32204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLARK UTTER, JR.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,645Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1130 ARGO ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MARYLANDCity:
NYState:
12116Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLEAN VENTURE, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Event Expenses/Program ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $113,036.55Amount:

 $113,036.55Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $113,036.55Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 18143Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07191Postal Code:
8143Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLEM SNACKS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Food ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,650.55Amount:

 $6,650.55Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,650.55Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

29 53rd STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11232Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLUB CAR LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Golf CartsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $15,212.82Amount:

 $15,212.82Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,212.82Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15864 COLLECTIONS CTR. DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60693Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CMA CONSULTINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Computer Services/Software- LATSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,590.34Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

700 TROY SCHENECTADY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COCA-COLA REFRESHMENTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Summer Run Series RefreshmentsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $12,864.08Amount:

 $12,864.08Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,864.08Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

375 WIRELESS BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HAUPPAUGECity:
NYState:
11788Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CONFER BETHPAGEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Event ExpenseProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $23,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BETHPAGE PRO SHOPAddress Line1:

99 QUAKER MEETINGHOUSE ROADAddress Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CORNELL UNIVERSITYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $91,309.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 22Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ITHACACity:
NYState:
14851Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CORPORATE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Printer/ComputerProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,538.56Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 HALSTEAD AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HARRISONCity:
NYState:
10528Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CROWN TROPHYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Awards ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,610.47Amount:

 $6,610.47Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,610.47Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7 EAST 38TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CUSTOM GOLF MATERIALS INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Golf Course Restoration ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $8,097.44Amount:

 $8,097.44Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,097.44Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX  8Address Line1:

Address Line2:
OLD BETHPAGECity:
NYState:
11804Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Page 33 of 129

CUSTOM STITCH NYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program Supplies/EquipmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $9,405Amount:

 $9,405Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,405Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

169-29 24TH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WHITESTONECity:
NYState:
11357Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DEFENSE ACCOUNTING OFFICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Airshow Expenses/Preformance FeeProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $8,000Amount:

 $8,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

US ARMY PARACHUTE TEAMAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FORT BRAGGCity:
NCState:
28307Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $8,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DIMENSION 2 ASSOCIATESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Golf Course Restoration ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $14,875Amount:

 $14,875Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,875Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6 STEPAR PLACEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HUNTINGTON STATIONCity:
NYState:
11746Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DIRECT DRAINAGE INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Porta Potties for Runs/FestivalsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $10,000Amount:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1105 MONTAUK HIGHWAY,Address Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST PATCHOGUECity:
NYState:
11772Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DOUG STROUGH CONCRETE LLC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Sidewalk and Patio for Wehle State 

Park
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $14,188.5Amount:

 $14,188.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,188.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

27 ST. LAWRENCE AVE.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALEXANDRIA BAYCity:
NYState:
13607Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EASTERN BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

CopierProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,294.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

125 WILBUR PLACE, STE. 210Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOHEMIACity:
NYState:
11716Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ENCOUNTER NIAGARA TOURSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Preformance FeeProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $18,230Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 PARKWOOD AVE. UPPERAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
KENMORECity:
NYState:
14217Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FAIRFIELD PRO PRODUCTION SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Riverbank Event ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $7,000Amount:

 $7,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 63Address Line1:

Address Line2:
VALLEY STREAMCity:
NYState:
11582Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FAMILY DANZ HEATING & AIR CONDITIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction and Fuel ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $17,048.18Amount:

 $17,048.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,048.18Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

404 NORTH PEARL ST.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FELICO'SVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Catering Expenses for AirshowProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $10,118.5Amount:

 $10,118.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,118.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

85 ALLEN BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FIRST CHOICE CLEANERSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Cabin Cleaning ExpensesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,352Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15 CARBON STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ONEONTACity:
NYState:
13820Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FLRRT, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Winter/Summer Run Series Race Timing 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $50,400Amount:

 $50,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $50,400Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 822Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PORT WASHINGTONCity:
NYState:
11050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FOBARE LAKE FARMVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Mowing and Clearing Debris from Ogden 

Island
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $42,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

358 COLES CREEK ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WADDINGTONCity:
NYState:
13694Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FOSSIL INDUSTRIES, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Graphic and Printing ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,407Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

44 JEFRYN BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DEER PARKCity:
NYState:
11729Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GARDEN ILLUSIONS c/o WENDY FEHSEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planting Materials and Services for 

Bayard
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

38 WEST LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAY SHORECity:
NYState:
11706Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GATEWAY FENCE INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Fencing- Mt. LorettoProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $9,088.5Amount:

 $9,088.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,088.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

696 SHARROTS ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STATEN ISLANDCity:
NYState:
10309Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GEORGE CUMMINGSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Crown Point Restoration and 

Maintenance
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,557.32Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

388 MUTTON HOLLOW ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MORIAHCity:
NYState:
12960Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GEORGE WHELDEN LOGGINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,375Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 232Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WEST CHAZYCity:
NYState:
12992Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GIDEON PUTNAMVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program/Event ExpenseProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $47,928Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 GIDEON PUTNAM RD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SARATOGA SPRINGSCity:
NYState:
12866Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GRAINGERVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Generators for Mills MorrieProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,563.48Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

DEPT. 827248881Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PALATINECity:
ILState:
60038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GRASSLAND EQUIPMENT & IRRIGATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Lawn Services and Grounds ExpensesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $129,610.59Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

892-898 TROY-SCHENECTADY  RD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GRAVES HOME IMPROVEMENTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Roof Work at Wehle State ParkProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,450Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

16722 COUNTY RT. 90Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MANNSVILLECity:
NYState:
13661Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GRAY'S WHOLESALE, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale Items/SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,819.57Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

513  STATE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLAYTONCity:
NYState:
13624Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GREAT LAKES INTER-DRAIN INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Trencher for BethpageProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $34,197.1Amount:

 $34,197.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $34,197.1Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2951 E. STATE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FREMONTCity:
OHState:
43420Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/10/2015
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GRIFFIN'S LANDSCAPINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Firewood/Mulch/Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,537.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1234 LINCOLN TERRACEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PEEKSKILLCity:
NYState:
10566Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/10/2015
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H. BARBER & SONS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Equipment Expenses for Seneca LakeProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $5,315Amount:

 $5,315Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,315Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15 RAYTKWICH DR.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NAUGATUCKCity:
CTState:
06770Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 03/10/2015
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HALF HOLLOW NURSERY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planting Materials/ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $7,694Amount:

 $7,694Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,694Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

624 DEER PARK AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DIX HILLSCity:
NYState:
11746Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HARTGEN ARCHEOLOGICAL ASSOC. INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Historical Inventory Report- Saratoga 

Battlefield
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $26,432.42Amount:

 $26,432.42Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $26,432.42Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1744 WASHINGTON AVE EXTAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RENSSELAERCity:
NYState:
12144Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HAWK CREEK WILDLIFE CENTER INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Raptor Display/Program Demonstrator 

for State Fair
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $12,000Amount:

 $12,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 662Address Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST AURORACity:
NYState:
14052Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HEWLETT-PACKARDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Computer Supplies/ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,964Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10810 Farnam DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
OMAHACity:
NEState:
68154Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HICKS ICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale Items and SuppliesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $16,856.55Amount:

 $16,856.55Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,856.55Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

35451 NYS ROUTE 37Address Line1:

Address Line2:
THERESACity:
NYState:
13691Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 03/10/2015
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HIGH TIDES SCREEN PRINTING LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

2013 Airshow Expenses/SuppliesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,875Amount:

 $6,875Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,875Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ATTN: BRENDA VON DORNAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
VIRGINIA BEACHCity:
VAState:
23451Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/10/2015
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HUBBARD HEATING & PLUMBING INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Equipment Repair and Building 

Maintenance
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $7,436.24Amount:

 $7,436.24Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,436.24Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8396 MAIN ST.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
INTERLAKENCity:
NYState:
14847Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/10/2015
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INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF FARMINGDALEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Event ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $22,756.09Amount:

 $22,756.09Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $22,756.09Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

361 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $22,756.09

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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J. KINGS FOOD SERVICE PROFESSIONALSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Food Services/Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,625.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

700 FURROWS ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HOLTSVILLECity:
NYState:
11742Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 03/10/2015
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JAMESTOWN ADVANCED PRODUCTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program Equipment/SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,407.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2855 GIRTS ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
JAMESTOWNCity:
NYState:
14701Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/10/2015
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KNUCKLEHEAD INC. EMBROIDERYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale Items and Apparel for TOECProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,475.51Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 VALLEY PLAZAAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
JOHNSON CITYCity:
NYState:
13790Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/10/2015
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LACORTE FARM & LAWN EQUIPMENT, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Auto Maintenance and Contruction 

Expenses
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $8,875Amount:

 $8,875Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,875Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

522 EDWARDS AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CALVERTONCity:
NYState:
11933Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/10/2015
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LESSING'S INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Montauk Downs Event ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $9,424.99Amount:

 $9,424.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,424.99Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3500 SUNRISE HIGHWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GREAT RIVERCity:
NYState:
11739Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/10/2015
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MAINES PAPER & FOOD SERVICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,868.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 642530Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:
2530Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 03/10/2015
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MALVESE EQUIPMENT CO., INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Lawn Equipment and LaborProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $41,930Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

232 E. OLD COUNTRY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RIVERHEADCity:
NYState:
11901Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MARLO GRAPHICSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale Items and Event ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $5,290.55Amount:

 $5,290.55Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,290.55Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 921Address Line1:

Address Line2:
RIVERHEADCity:
NYState:
11901Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MARTINS MARINA & MOTEL INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Auto Repairs and ExpensesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,495Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

28491 COUNTY ROUTE 6Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAPE VINCENTCity:
NYState:
13618Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/10/2015

Page 76 of 129

MARVIN AND COMPANY P.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Annual Auditing ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $14,995Amount:

 $14,995Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,995Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 BRITISH AMERICAN BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MARY WILLS INTERIORSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Furnishings and SuppliesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $18,682.33Amount:

 $18,682.33Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,682.33Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

46211 COUNTY ROUTE 1Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALEXANDRIA BAYCity:
NYState:
13607Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $18,682.33

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MATRIX TURF SOLUTIONS, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Golf Course Restoration ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $14,535Amount:

 $14,535Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,535Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6551 POTTERS ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WARNERSCity:
NYState:
13164Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MAXWELL TURF & SUPPLY CO., INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Golf Course Restoration ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $17,526Amount:

 $17,526Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,526Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

414 LONG ISLAND AVE.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WYANDANCHCity:
NYState:
11798Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MC'ELFRESHVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Event Expenses and Program SuppliesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $10,589Amount:

 $10,589Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,589Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

617 N. HUMPHREYS STREETAddress Line1:

SUITE 102Address Line2:
FLAGSTAFFCity:
AZState:
86001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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METROPOLITAN SWIMMINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Registration and Preformance FeesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,811.8Amount:

 $6,811.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,811.8Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 SHEEP PASTURE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PORT JEFFERSONCity:
NYState:
11777Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $6,811.8

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MISTY BLUES ALL WOMAN SKYDIVING TEAMVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Airshow PreformanceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $8,400Amount:

 $8,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,400Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3985 HIGHLANDER WAY EAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ANN ARBORCity:
MIState:
48108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $8,400

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MOFFETT TURF EQUIPMENTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Lawn and Construction EquipmentProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $98,365.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

33 THRUWAY PARK DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEST HENRIETTACity:
NYState:
14586Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MONTAUK DOWNS STATE PARKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Golf Event Expenses and FeesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,240Amount:

 $6,240Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,240Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

50 SOUTH FAIRVIEW AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MONTAUKCity:
NYState:
11954Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $6,240

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MV SPORTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,665.85Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

88 SPENCER STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAY SHORECity:
NYState:
11706Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW ENGLAND LAWN AND GOLFVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Lawn EquipmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $25,800Amount:

 $25,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15 DEL PRETE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HINGHAMCity:
MAState:
02043Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NORTH COUNTRY BOOKS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,724.05Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

220 LAFAYETTE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
UTICACity:
NYState:
13502Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NORTHERN FIREWOOD AND EARTH PRODUCTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,180Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

81 LUTHER ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEST MONROECity:
NYState:
13167Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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OSTEGO ELECTRIC COOP, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Utility ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $9,348.94Amount:

 $9,348.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,348.94Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 128Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HARTWICKCity:
NYState:
13348Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $9,348.94

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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P.I. SERVICES, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Irrigation InstallationProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $16,420Amount:

 $16,420Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,420Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

66-2 EAST JEFRYN BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DEER PARKCity:
NYState:
11729Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Page 91 of 129

PELIGRO SPORTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program Supplies and EquipmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,647Amount:

 $6,647Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,647Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2200 AMSTERDAM AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10032Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PEPSI COLA OF HUDSON VALLEYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $5,567.61Amount:

 $5,567.61Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,567.61Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 36249Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07188Postal Code:
6249Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PERRY'S ICE CREAM CO. INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,154.64Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 842581Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02284Postal Code:
2581Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PHILIP STONE CATERERSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Airshow Food ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $31,118.45Amount:

 $31,118.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $31,118.45Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 DAVIS AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GARDEN CITYCity:
NYState:
11530Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PRECISION SMALL ENGINE CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Lawn Equipment for BethpageProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $12,880Amount:

 $12,880Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,880Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2510 N.W. 16TH LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POMPANO BEACHCity:
FLState:
33064Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PRO SUP SHOPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Surfboards for Jr. LifeguardsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $12,175Amount:

 $12,175Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,175Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1640 5TH STREET, SUITE 227Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SANTA MONICACity:
CAState:
90401Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ROCKING HORSE FARMSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Preformance and Program ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $5,700Amount:

 $5,700Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,700Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

129 PALERMO STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CENTRAL ISLIPCity:
NYState:
11722Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ROGER DERRICKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Governor Patterson PortraitProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $27,667Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

301-202 FOURTH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ASBURY PARKCity:
NJState:
07712Postal Code:
6038Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

96. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ROSE & KIERNAN, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Liability InsuranceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $7,913.4Amount:

 $7,913.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,913.4Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 640Address Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST GREENBUSHCity:
NYState:
12061Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $7,913.4

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RT. 37 BUILDING SUPPLY, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Equipment and Building Maintenance 

Expenses
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $5,940.93Amount:

 $5,940.93Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,940.93Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

41932 NYS RT 37Address Line1:

Address Line2:
REDWOODCity:
NYState:
13679Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

98. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SARGENT & BLAIS PERSONNEL SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Temporary Staffing ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,539.48Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

220 WASHINGTON AVE EXTENSIONAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SCENIC DESIGNS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planting Materials and ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $7,430Amount:

 $7,430Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,430Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

33 CULVER LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST MORICHESCity:
NYState:
11940Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SEAVIEW SCREEN PRINTINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program and Awards ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $7,140Amount:

 $7,140Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,140Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

159-17 HORACE HARDING EXPWYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FRESH MEADOWSCity:
NYState:
11365Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SHELTAIR AVIATION SERVICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Event ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $9,094.11Amount:

 $9,094.11Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,094.11Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1100 NEW HIGHWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $9,094.11

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SITE SPECIALISTS, LTD.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Memorial BenchesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $15,361.17Amount:

 $15,361.17Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,361.17Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

265 POST AVENUE - SUITE 365Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTBURYCity:
NYState:
11590Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

103. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SMALL CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Conservation and Preservation 

Materials
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,159.52Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

19 BUTTERNUT STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GREENFIELDCity:
MAState:
01301Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED
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SOUND ON SOUND PRODUCTIONS/JOHN RYANVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Preformance and DemosProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,650Amount:

 $6,650Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,650Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

14 YELLOW BARN RD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FREEVILLECity:
NYState:
13068Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

105. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SOUTH SHORE OUTDOOR STORE INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program Supplies and Event ExpensesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,282.17Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1760 FIFTH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAY SHORECity:
NYState:
11706Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/10/2015

Page 109 of 129

ST. LAWRENCE CHURCHVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Facility RentalsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $10,500Amount:

 $10,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

212 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MASSENACity:
NYState:
13662Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STORR TRACTOR COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Golf Course Restoration ExpensesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $129,155.27Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175 13TH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RONKONKOMACity:
NYState:
11779Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SYSCO ALBANY, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,272.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 LIEBICH LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLIFTON PARKCity:
NYState:
12065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TEE TO GREEN PRO SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Golf Event ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $11,583.82Amount:

 $11,583.82Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,583.82Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

MONTAUK DOWNS STATE PARKAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MONTAUKCity:
NYState:
11954Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $11,583.82

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TGIF ENTERTAINMENT, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Airshow ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $15,971.7Amount:

 $15,971.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,971.7Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ATTN:  MICHAEL BIONDIAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HOLBROOKCity:
NYState:
11741Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE BOOMERSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Preformance FeeProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,000Amount:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

SUNSHINE PRODUCTIONSAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BUFFALOCity:
NYState:
14221Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE TREASURER OF THE UNITED STATESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Preformance Fee- Air ShowProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $12,000Amount:

 $12,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

NAVY FLIGHT DEMONSTRATION TEAMAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PENSACOLACity:
FLState:
32508Postal Code:
5508Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $12,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/10/2015

Page 116 of 129

THE TWO 15 GROUP, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program Expenses for MovieProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $22,295Amount:

 $22,295Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $22,295Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ATTN: GLEN SANDERSAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11215Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE WOOD GUYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,033.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

36663 PELO RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLAYTONCity:
NYState:
13624Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TPI SOUND & LIGHTING- PAUL C. KLEEHVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Light and Sound Program ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,000Amount:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 DEVONSHIRE CIRCLEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PENFIELDCity:
NYState:
14526Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

116. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRIPLE E MANUFACTURING & DESIGNVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,060.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

117 OSBORNE ST.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SHERMANCity:
NYState:
14781Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VAN BORTEL FORD, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Vehicle PurchasesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $22,184.34Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7325 ROUTE 96Address Line1:

Address Line2:
VICTORCity:
NYState:
14564Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VERMEER NORTHEASTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Lawn EquipmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $35,032Amount:

 $35,032Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $35,032Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1235 ROUTE 9Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CASTLETONCity:
NYState:
12033Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VICTOR STANLEY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Memorial BenchesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,957Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. DRAWER 330Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DUNKIRKCity:
MDState:
20754Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VOSS SIGNS, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Interpretive SignsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $6,075.4Amount:

 $6,075.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,075.4Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 553Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MANLIUSCity:
NYState:
13104Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

121. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WEX BANKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Fuel Purchases- St. Lawrence and 

Niagara Habitat Program
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,177.87Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

FLEET SERVICESAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:
6293Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WHITE'S LUMBERVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Building Supplies and MaintenanceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,906.44Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

231 N RUTLAND STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WATERTOWNCity:
NYState:
13601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

123. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WILCOR INTERNATIONAL INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Resale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $21,999.12Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

161 DRIVE IN ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FRANKFORTCity:
NYState:
13340Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

124. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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YOUNG EXPLOSIVES CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Fireworks DisplaysProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $15,487Amount:

 $15,487Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,487Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 18653Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14618Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

125. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ZORN'S POULTRY FARMSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Food Services ExpensesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $7,830Amount:

 $7,830Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,830Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4321 HEMPSTEAD TPKE.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BETHPAGECity:
NYState:
11714Postal Code:
5798Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

126. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


